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D AA I recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000

bat this stage for the following reason(s).. A0 afuu mher:q\ iS5 S
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Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage. Ll

Section 131 to be invoked — allow 2/4 weeks for reply. []
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Please prepare BP - Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the attached
submission

to: Task No:

Aliow 2/3/4weeks — BP

EO: Date:

AA: Date:




Karen Bzrne

From: Gary Mackin (CW) <gary.mackin.cw@dublinairport.com>
Sent: Monday 16 October 2023 20:38

To: Appeals2

Subject: Appeal Submissions

Attachments: 16.10.23 - PLO6F_318046.pdf; 16.10.23 - PLO6F_318180.pdf

Good Evening,

On behalf of daa, please see the attached observations in relation to appeals:

a_ RLOGELLED e
e PLOGF.318180

If you have any queries in relation to the attached, please don't hesitate to get in touch.

Kind Regards,
Gary

) Dublin

Gary Mackin, Statutory Planner, infrastructure Division
Planning Department, Level 2, Cloghran House
Dublin Airport

E: gary.mackin.cw@daa.ie

sy Please consider the environment before printing this email

Document Classification: Class 1 - General
daa proudly supporting The Alzheimer's Society of Irefand, The Cork Life Centre and The Ronald McDonald House.

The 2023 daa Charities of the Year. DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and in any attachments is
confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended Recipient(s). If you are not the
intended recipient(s) of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, the
attachment(s) or any part thereof. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately. Please also delete all copies of this email and any attachment(s) from your computer system. Unless
expressly stated, this email is not intended to create any contractual relationship. If this email is not sent in the
course of the senders employment or fulfilment of his/her duties to daa, daa accepts no liability whatsoever for the
content of this message or any attachment(s). daa plc. Registered office: Dublin Airport, Co. Dublin. Registered
Number: 9401 Ireland. SEANADH: T4 an fhaisnéis sa riomhphost seo agus i geeangaltdin ar bith faoi rin agus té sé
d’aird agus d’Gsdid an Fhreagrora (na bhFreagrdiri) d bhfuil sé ceaptha amhain. Mas rud & nach tusa an freagrair
(na freagréiri) dé bhfuil an riomhphost seo ceaptha, ni cheadaitear duit an teachtaireacht, an ceangalta(i)n no cuid
ar bith do a usdid, a nochtadh, a chéipedil, a scaipeadh né a choinneail. Ma chreideann td go bhfuair t an
riomhphost seo tri earrdid, bheimis buioch d4 geuirfed é sin in idl duinn laithreach. Scrios gach céip den riomhphost
seo agus ceangalta(i)n ar bith 6 chdras do riomhaire chomh maith le do thoil. Mura bhfuil sé luaite go sainraite, nil
sé beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo caidreamh conarthach ar bith a chruthd. Murar seoladh an riomhphost seo i
geursai fhostaiocht an tseoltéra ndé i gcomhlionadh a dhualgas/a dualgas ni ghlacfaidh daa dliteanas ar bith as abhar
na teachtaireachta né ceangalté(i}n ar bith. daa cpt. Oifig Chlaraithe: Aerfort Bhaile Atha Cliath, Co. Bhaile Atha
Cliath. Uimhir Chlaraithe: 9401 Fire.
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Priomhoifig: Aerfort Atha Cliath,Co.Bhaile Atha Cliath, Eire
daa public limited company

Head Office: Dublin Airport,Co Dublin, Ireland

I, 353-1-814-1111 | ©.353-1-814-4120 | : www.daa.ie

The Secretary

An Bord Pleanala

64 Mariborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V902

Date: 16 October 2023

Dear SirfMadam,
Reference Number: PLO6F.318180 (FW22A/0308)
Site Location: Cruiserath Road, Dublin 15.

Development description: Construction of data centre and asscciated site works. An Environmental
Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) has been submitted to the planning authority with the planning
applicafion.

daa, Head Office, Dublin Airport, Co. Dublin, in its capacity as a statutory consultee under Article
28(1)(i) of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (SI No. 600 of 2001), notes that an appeal
against the Planning Authority’s decision for the above referenced development has been submitted
to An Bord Pleanala on 4" October 2023.

As such, daa refer to the observation made to Fingal County Council on 6" January 2023 regarding
this application (see enclosed), the purpose of which was to address a number of concerns given the
proposed developments proximity to Dublin Airport. daa request The Board take this submission and
condition 21 attached to the subsequent grant of permission into consideration when assessing this
application.

Should you have any questions or queries, please do not hesitate to get in touch.
Yours Sincerely,
Gary Mackin

Statutory Planner
(planning@daa.ie)




